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Confirmation of the establishment of a category C liaison with IEC IEC/TC 64/MT 2 and IEEE 
802.3 WG:  
 
 
 
Dear Mr Law, 
 
Thank you for your application to establish a category C liaison with IEC TC 64/MT 2 and IEEE
Working group 802.3. 
 
I am pleased to confirm that your application has been approved and that your organization is now 
registered as having a category C liaison with this IEC TC. 
 
I would like to draw your attention to the rights and obligations of organizations in liaison with IEC 
committees explained in clauses 1.17 of ISO/IEC Directives Part 1. 
 
Further information on the activities of IEC TC 64 can be found on the IEC website. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
Mr Stephen Dutnall 
Technical Officer of  TC 64 
 
 
 
 
 
Cc IEC committee officers 
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